
From: asif@ctc.org.pk [mailto:asif@ctc.org.pk]  

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 9:42 AM 

To: faysal@ctc.org.pk; 'Naveed Haider' 

Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk; 'Mohammad Usman Khan' 

Subject: RE: Pending Insurance Claims 

 

Dear Faysal,  
 
With reference to the following email pertaining to UCPO Ms. Zarmina’s pending 
accidental insurance case. In attached email, she communicated that she received local 
treatment for her fractured hand and does not have the documents required for the 
insurance claim. Hence, she communicated that she is canceling her insurance claim 
request. 
 
The email is being forwarded for your information and onward proceeding. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Asif Khan | Regional Coordinator - PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd 
Balochistan 
www.ctc.org.pk 

 

From: asif@ctc.org.pk <asif@ctc.org.pk>  

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 6:29 PM 

To: 'faysal@ctc.org.pk' <faysal@ctc.org.pk>; 'Naveed Haider' <naveed@ctc.org.pk> 

Cc: 'naila@ctc.org.pk' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'Mohammad Usman Khan' <m.usman@ctc.org.pk> 

Subject: RE: Pending Insurance Claims 
 

Dear Faysal,  
 
UCPO Ms. Zarmeena was coordinated for stipulated documents for insurance claim, 
however, in response she refused to claim the insurance.  
 
She was instructed to share her written statement, which will be shared with HO upon 
receipt.  
 
Regards, 
 
Asif Khan | Regional Coordinator - PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd 
Balochistan 
www.ctc.org.pk 

 

From: faysal@ctc.org.pk <faysal@ctc.org.pk>  

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 10:13 AM 

To: asif@ctc.org.pk; 'Naveed Haider' <naveed@ctc.org.pk> 
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Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk 

Subject: Pending Insurance Claims 
 

Dear Mr. Asif & Mr. Naveed, 

 

Please do follow up for the documents of those pending claims of your region and also give 

timeline for the completion of it. 

 

Type Name CNIC D.O.B Age Job Position Subject Incident date Status 

Accident 

Muhammad 

Mudassir 

Ghani 

CNIC # 
4210187666683 

1978-06-
20 

43 years, 5 
months 

UCPO-Sindh-Central Karachi-
Liaqat-Commercial Area - 8 

Accident during campaign 
activity 

08-Aug-2021 12:0 Pending 

Accident Zarmeena 
CNIC # 

5540192809624 

1998-12-

15 

22 years, 11 

months 

UCPO-Balochistan-Quetta-

Zarghoon Town-Zarghoon Abad 
accident during field work  

18-May-2021 

12:0 
Pending 

 

 
 
Regards, 
  

Faysal 
Project Coordinator - PTPP 

CHIP Training & Consulting 

Cell Number: 03458581630 
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